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NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 

August 23, 2016 
 

 PI 16-34 
 
 

TO:   Directors, County Social Service Boards 
Directors, Human Service Centers 
Division of Juvenile Services 
Tribal Social Services 

 

FROM: Kelsey Bless, Permanency Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Facility Maintenance Rates (HOPE Home and Serenity Christian Homes)   

 

PROGRAMS: 623-05-20-40, Foster Care Maintenance Payments 
 

RETENTION:  Until Manualized 
 
 

 

The North Dakota Department of Human Services has issued a foster care 
maintenance rate change for the following residential child care facilities effective          
August 1, 2016: 
 
 HOPE Home     $394.16/day 
 
The North Dakota Department of Human Services has issued a foster care 
maintenance rate change for the following residential child care facilities effective 
October 1, 2016:  
 

Serenity Christian Homes    $133.12/day (pending reconsideration) 
 
 
The rates have been updated in CCWIPS. If you have any questions or need technical 
assistance, please contact me at 701-328-3581.   
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 


